
 
 
From:  Andrew Kugler 
To:   "Mark Notich" <mdn@nrc.gov> 
Date:   6/28/2007 3:21:14 PM  
Subject:  Vogtle LWA-2  
cc:   "William Burton" <WFB@nrc.gov>,"Brent Clayton" <HBC@nrc.gov>,"Laura 
Quinn" <LMQ1@nrc.gov>  
 
Mark, 
 
Brent, Laura & I attended a meeting called by Christian to talk about SNC's 
pending LWA-2 application.  First, there's going to be a meeting with SNC on the 
LWA on July 11.  Second, some items of note from the discussion: 
 
1.  We need to have considered whether the LWA-2 constitutes a change in the 
scope for NEPA purposes (probably?) and if so, whether renoticing and a 
supplement to the DEIS would be warranted (not as likely).  Whatever we decide 
should be documented clearly in the EIS. 
 
2.  In relation to #1, right now SNC has committed to sending in the LWA-2 
application by the end of July.  If they make that date, we can probably work it 
into the DEIS.  If not, if it slips, we need to be ready to discuss what our options 
are and what the impacts to the schedule might be. 
 
3.  OGC is also going to look into what happens when the new LWA rule become 
effective.  If there's a "grandfather clause", then SNC could continue under the 
old rule, if it wishes to.  If there isn't a "grandfather clause", or if SNC asks to be 
considered under the new rule, will we need a separate EIS for the LWA?  That's 
how the new rule is written. 
 
Those were the big items.  Christian & company have worked out a plan how 
they'll handle this in the SER.  You can check with him for more info.  Also, 
Jonathan Rund & Bob Weisman were there for OGC. 
 
Andy Kugler, Sr Environmental PM 
Env. Projects Branch B 
DSER/NRO 
(301) 415-2828 
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